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INTERNAL CORRESPONDENCE

Harbor Group International

TO: Division of Corporations
FROM: ~ Randall D. Lynch
DATE: March 29, 2000
SUBJECT:

Dissolution of Corporation — Harbor Group International, Inc.

Please find attached Articles of Dissolution for Harbor Group International, Inc.

along with a check in the amount of $43.75 covering the required filing fee’s and

payment for a certified copy of the dissolution. Harbor Group ceased doing
business as of 12/31/99.

The Certified copy and any additional questions or requests may be directed to my
attention at the following address:

Randall D. Lynch

10623 Boca Pointe Dr. SIS 1 S ST — —
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FILED

ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION _ OGAPR~3 aMIp: 4y,
SECRETARY OF STATE

» JALLAHASSEF, FLORIDA

Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the
following articles of dissolution:

FIRST:  The name of the corporation is:_ HAR BOR G Ro« 2 fﬂn‘ecnf ﬁhlroﬂ al ¥ TRC .

FETL # 3[-1S65993

SECOND: The date dissolution was authorized: 12/3; ]qc§

THIRD:  Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)

& Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval.

01 Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group
entitled to vote separately on the plan to dissolve:

The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by

Sl Shoge ho ldee -/P{wba W Fb__ Lyre b

(voting group)

Signed this _ 3% day of_ Dezom et R b A

Chacematt or Vice Chaimfian of the Board, President, or other officer)

Signature

“Ravoall . Lyuch

(Typed ‘or printed name}
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